

Memorandum

City of Las Vegas
Detention and Enforcement

To: RONI RONEMUS; CITY CLERK
From: ROGER VAN OORDT; ANIMAL CONTROL SUPERVISOR
CC: KAREN COYNE; DIRECTOR D&E
Date: SEPTEMBER 25, 2006
Re: STACI COLUMBO/ ANIMAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE



On September 25, 2006 I contacted Animal Advisory Committee member Staci Columbo. Ms. Columbo's term on the committee expires on November 15, 2006. She desires to be reappointed to an additional two-year term.

She has a 100% attendance record during her past term. Staci has been a committee member since November of 2000. She has been an excellent representative of this committee and I recommend her reappointment.

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2006 SEP 25 P 1:54